August 16, 2021

State Public Charter School Authority
1749 North Steward Street, Suite 4D

Carson City, Nevada 89706

Dear Executive Director Feiden:

Somerset Academy of Las Vegas is submitting this letter in demonstration of their intent to renew their
charter contract, which will terminate on June 30, 2022.

As per the request of the Nevada State Public Charter School Authority, this letter of intent includes the

following information:

Grades served during the charter term
During the terms of their current charter contract, Somerset Academy of Las Vegas has served students
in Kindergarten through the 12" Grade.

Planned grades for the upcoming charter term

Somerset currently serves more than 9,400 students in all public school grade levels and therefore, does
not have any planned grade expansions during the upcoming charter term.

Planned facility/address
The Governing Board of Somerset Academy of Las Vegas does not have any plans to expand to
additional sites at the time of submission for this letter of intent. The addresses of their current campuses

are listed below:

Aliante

6475 Valley Drive,
North Las Vegas, NV
89178

702-916-2327

Lone Mountain

4491 North Rainbow
Boulevard,

Las Vegas, NV 89108
702-685-9150

Losee

4650 Losee Road
North Las Vegas, NV
89139

702-826-4373

North Las Vegas

385 West Centennial
Parkway,

North Las Vegas, NV
89084

702-633-5616

Skye Pointe
7058 Sky Pointe Drive,

Las Vegas, NV 89131
702-478-8888

Skye Canyon
8151 North Shaumber

Road
Las Vegas, NV 89166
702-489-2473
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Principal, Somerset Academy Sky Pointe
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John Benthai
Board Chairerson

Stephanie
50 North Stephanie

Street,
Henderson, NV 89074
702-998-0500
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